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Medicaid I/DD Waiver 

Memo No.: FY2026-02  
Date: July 8, 2025  

 
 
TO:  Medicaid I/DD Waiver Providers 
 
FROM: Mary Brogan, Administrator 
  Developmental Disabilities Division  
 
SUBJECT:  Updated I/DD Waiver Rate Sheet Effective July 1, 2025 
 

Please find attached the updated Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (I/DD) 
Medicaid Waiver rate sheet effective July 1, 2025, updating the service codes and 
modifiers.  The attached generic rate sheet lists all the available services, codes, and 
rates under the I/DD Medicaid Waiver. 

The provider specific rate sheet listing the specific Waiver services your agency is 
authorized to provide will be distributed shortly.   

All approved Medicaid Waiver services written into the Individualized Service Plan (ISP) 
will be prior authorized by the Department of Health, Developmental Disabilities Division 
case manager.   

If you have any questions, please email the Community Resources Branch at 
doh.dddcrb@doh.hawaii.gov or call (808) 733-2135. 

 
c: Jon Fujii, DHS-MQD 
 Victorio Tolentino, DHS-MQD 
 DDD Management Team 

In reply, please refer to: 
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